
ADVISORY BOARD
MEETING

MAY 16, 2025



 The University of Tennessee at Martin  
Advisory Board 

Date: Friday, May 16, 2025 
Time: 1:00 PM (CST)  

Location: Boling University Center, Room 206 – UT Martin Campus 
 

Agenda  
I. Call to Order and Roll Call  

 
II. Opening Remarks  

        Chairman Art Sparks and Chancellor Yancy Freeman 
 

III. Approval of Minutes - Requires a vote – Tab 1 
 

IV. Enrollment and Retention Update – Tab 2 
       Assistant Vice Chancellor for Enrollment Management Destin Tucker 
 

V. Strategic Plan Update and Monitoring – Tab 3 
          Chancellor Freeman  
 

VI. 2025-26 Budget Overview and Approval – Tab 4 
          Vice Chancellor Petra McPhearson 
 

VII. Appointment of Student Representative – Darby Self – Requires a vote – Tab 5 
          Chancellor Freeman 
 

VIII. Comments by the Chancellor 
 

IX. Closing Remarks 
    Chairman Sparks 
 

X. Adjournment 
 

 



UNIVERSITY OF TENNESSEE AT MARTIN  

ADVISORY BOARD  

MINUTES 
 

The University of Tennessee at Martin Advisory Board convened on January 24, 2025, at the UT 
Martin campus, in the Boling University Center, Room 206 AB, with Chairman Art Sparks 
presiding. The meeting commenced at 1:00 PM CST.  
 

I. Roll Call 
 
The meeting opened with a roll call led by Secretary Jake Bynum, who confirmed the 
presence of the following members: Art Sparks, Chairman, Hal Bynum, John 
Woolfolk, Dan Strasser, Dr. Dan McDonough - Faculty Senate Representative, and 
Chayil Watkins – Student Representative (attended virtually) 
 
Dr. Tonya Reynoldson was absent. With six of the seven members present, Chairman 
Sparks confirmed that a quorum was established, allowing the meeting to proceed. 

 

II. Opening Remarks 
 
Chancellor Freeman provided opening comments highlighting the significance of this 
meeting as the strategic plan would be presented. He noted that the board would 
receive several important updates, including positive enrollment indicators for spring, 
capital outlay projects, athletic affairs, and the 2025-2030 strategic plan. The 
Chancellor expressed excitement about entering the design phase for the new 
residence hall to replace Browning Hall, joking that former residents could "come get 
a brick" when demolition begins. He mentioned anticipating the governor's budget 
and hoping the business building would be included in the funding. He noted that if 
unsuccessful, they would "keep charging forward" to secure this needed project. 
Freeman also expressed concern about changing dynamics in NCAA athletics, 
specifically mentioning the settlement agreement, NIL (Name, Image, Likeness), and 
transfer portal issues. He concluded by noting his excitement about the innovative 
and entrepreneurial strategic plan that would guide UTM from 2025 to 2030, 
mentioning that it includes 24 "big, hairy, audacious goals," a term borrowed from 
UT System President Randy Boyd. 
 
 

III. Approval of the Minutes from the Previous Meeting 
 
Chairman Sparks proceeded to the approval of the minutes from the September 20, 
2024, Advisory Board meeting. The minutes had been distributed to the board 



members in advance of the meeting for their review. Sparks asked if there were any 
corrections or amendments to be made. Hearing none, the floor was opened for a 
motion to approve. 
 
Motion to approve the minutes: Hal Bynum  
 
Second: Dan McDonough  
 
Vote: Approved unanimously by roll call vote 
 

IV. 2025 Legislative Outlook 
 
Tim Sigler, Assistant Vice President of Government Relations and Advocacy for the 
UT System, provided a comprehensive legislative update via telephone. He began 
with his background, noting his bachelor's degree from MTSU and 14 years in the 
Tennessee General Assembly, including five years as a research analyst for the 
Senate Finance Ways and Means Committee and five years as legislative advisor to 
the Lieutenant Governor before joining UT in 2020. Sigler reported that three 
committee chairs had lost seats to primary challengers, with new chairs appointed: 
Representative Gary Hicks (Rogersville) for House Finance Committee, 
Representative Justin Lafferty (Knoxville) for House Government Operations 
Committee, and Senator Dawn White (Murfreesboro) for Senate Education 
Committee. He noted no changes to UTM's campus representatives, with Senator 
Stevens and Representative Darby continuing to serve, and mentioned the General 
Assembly would have 12 new members this year. Sigler outlined the legislative 
timeline, beginning with the 114th General Assembly on January 14, 2025, the bill 
filing deadline on February 6, the governor's budget release in February, and final 
budget approval expected in April. He explained that approximately 2,000 bills are 
filed each legislative session, and the UT Government Relations team reviews every 
bill, typically tracking about one-third as potentially impacting the university. Their 
goal is to ensure no bills with a significant negative impact on university operations, 
finances, or reputation pass. 

Sigler described the budget landscape, noting that state revenues are leveling off after 
exponential growth, with the State Funding Board setting projections of 1-2% growth. 
This has caused budget decision-makers to have decreased appetite for recurring 
increases or large one-time expenditures. A special session announced for the 
following week would address disaster relief (particularly for Hurricane Helene), 
school choice (with $144 million already budgeted), and franchise and excise tax 
reforms. Despite the constraints, Sigler emphasized that the state remains in good 
financial health, and the administration is expected to continue using recurring 
revenue to fund non-recurring expenses, which creates opportunities for non-
recurring proposals. He provided important context for UTM's capital requests, 
highlighting that Tennessee job growth for positions requiring a bachelor's degree or 
higher increased by 361,000 from 2008-2021, significantly outpacing other sectors. 
Tennessee's economy is increasingly reliant on a highly educated workforce. UT has 



set an aggressive enrollment goal system-wide to reach 71,000 by 2030, with all four 
undergraduate campuses increasing enrollment by 4-8% in the past year. 

Regarding infrastructure challenges, Sigler pointed out that nearly one-third of UT's 
buildings (298 structures) are over 60 years old, with 60 over a century old. The UT 
system has a $1.3 billion deferred maintenance backlog, state maintenance investment 
has decreased by 60% since FY21, and $3.7 billion in capital needs have been 
identified over the next decade. He described UT's capital budget priorities, beginning 
with the UTK Chemistry Building ($165.2 million), which serves 127 programs and 
30% of UTK's undergraduate population, with 17,000 square feet of lab space 
becoming unusable. The second priority is the UT Martin College of Business and 
Global Affairs Building ($57.5 million), the only public business school in rural West 
Tennessee, currently housed in a 70-year-old converted residence hall facing 
challenges with flooding, mold, asbestos, lack of ADA accommodations, insufficient 
classroom space, and outdated instructional systems. Accreditors have flagged 
deterioration as a liability for re-accreditation. Third is the UT Institute of Agriculture 
College of Veterinary Medicine ($28 million), one of only 32 such colleges in the 
U.S. and the sole public provider of veterinary education in Tennessee, currently 
limited to 100 seats despite 1,500 qualified candidates due to space constraints. Given 
the capital needs and recent patterns of state investment, Sigler noted that UT has 
begun exploring the potential of bonding academic facilities with the state. 

Turning to operating requests for FY26, Sigler mentioned full funding for the 
outcomes-based funding formula, $1.7 million recurring to reset UT Southern's base 
appropriation (noting enrollment has increased by 50% since acquisition in 2021), $3 
million recurring for UTIA Precision Agriculture Initiative to address projected loss 
of 2 million acres of farmland over the next three years, and a new operating increase 
model for medical non-formula units (including UT Health Science Center and UT 
College of Veterinary Medicine). Sigler concluded by highlighting expected 
legislative trends: school choice (governor's plan returning in special session), 
financial aid (utilizing sports wagering revenue), campus safety and firearms (likely 
legislation to increase presence of firearms on campus), value of degree (increased 
focus on measuring outcomes from degree programs), accreditation (potential policy 
efforts following Florida's legislation requiring institutions to sue accreditors under 
certain circumstances), and R&D competitiveness (Department of Economic 
Development proposing funds to support R&D partnerships between companies and 
universities). In response to questions, Sigler mentioned legislation regarding the 
segregation of bathrooms in student housing as a concern being monitored. He also 
confirmed that the governor's budget would likely be released in early February. 

 
V. Capital Projects Update 

 
Petra McPhearson, Vice Chancellor for Finance and Administration, provided a 
detailed update on current and future capital projects. She began with current 
initiatives, describing the Hall Moody Administration Building System Upgrade ($14 



million), a state-funded capital maintenance program addressing HVAC, plumbing, 
electrical, and data systems that combines two funding phases with expected 
completion in early 2026. McPhearson discussed the TEST Hub (Tennessee 
Entrepreneurial Science and Technology Hub) ($19 million), a state-funded project 
partnering with T-CAT Mackenzie, Dyersburg State, UT Martin, and industry, with a 
groundbreaking scheduled for late February 2025 and anticipated completion in 2027. 
She outlined athletic facilities improvements (donor and campus funded), including 
the baseball field project underway with completion targeted before the first game on 
February 19, 2025, and the Student Life Gym Project converting to a weight room for 
football with completion expected by Summer 2025. McPhearson also mentioned 
safety and security enhancements ($1.5 million remaining funds), a state-funded 
project in two phases addressing control access, door hardware, video surveillance, 
cameras, and lighting, with expected completion by June 2025. 
 
Regarding funding requests, McPhearson emphasized the College of Business 
Building ($57.5 million) as UTM's top priority, currently number eight on the THEC 
list, awaiting the governor's budget announcement in February. She discussed the new 
residence hall to replace Browning Hall, noting bond funding approval, ongoing 
designer selection processes, and a target completion for Fall 2027-2028. Looking to 
future priorities, McPhearson highlighted the Cattle Education and Reproduction 
Laboratory (CERL) ($4-6 million) with a program document completed, which would 
develop beef cattle teaching and demonstration areas, including a classroom, 
laboratory, handling facilities, and a covered arena. She mentioned that the Student 
Health and Counseling Center ($5-8 million) planned to replace the facility built in 
1959, with the program document near completion. Additional projects on the 2021-
2031 Campus Master Plan include vet tech building expansion and grave stables 
replacement, student support service additions/upgrades, EPS building additions and 
renovations, site enhancements (outdoor spaces, gateway, trail connection), and Fine 
Arts building hall and theater renovation. McPhearson detailed maintenance needs, 
including HVAC replacements and upgrades, building envelope projects (Perry 
Children's Center siding, Humanities, Chris Paul), North plant chiller replacement, 
fire alarms, elevators, storm and sewer lines, and Clement Hall Phase Three. She 
concluded that state funding will help address needs, but the university might need to 
explore alternative funding for critical infrastructure if state funding is insufficient. In 
response to a question from Chairman Sparks about the timeline for the residence 
hall, McPhearson indicated completion was targeted for Fall 2027-2028. Chairman 
Sparks also asked about accreditation issues related to the College of Business 
building. They were assured that approval of the new building would remedy any 
facility-related concerns raised during AACSB accreditation. 
 

VI. Athletics Update 
 
Kurt McGuffin, Vice Chancellor for Athletics, provided a comprehensive update on 
athletics achievements and NCAA developments. He highlighted athletic 
accomplishments, including the football program's four back-to-back winning seasons 
with two NCAA FCS playoff appearances, the OVC men's basketball championship 



(making UTM one of only four Division I teams to win both football and men's 
basketball championships in their respective leagues), women's basketball NCAA 
tournament appearance, the new stunt team (recently classified as an NCAA 
emerging sport), fifth place in the OVC Commissioner's Cup (highest in institution's 
history), and two students (Jonathan Zuanus from Men's Golf and Izzy Patterson from 
Soccer) receiving OVC Student Athlete of the Year awards. McGuffin reported 
impressive academic achievements, with 287 students on the AD's honor roll for Fall 
2024, 73 students with perfect 4.0 GPAs in Fall 2024 (a potential record if maintained 
in spring), and an overall GPA of 3.33 for 467 eligible athletes (tying institutional 
record), representing significant improvement from below 3.0 GPA before Fall 2018. 
 
McGuffin detailed completed facility projects, including the men's basketball locker 
room (completed first week of playing season), women's basketball locker room 
(completed pre-COVID), baseball hitting facility (completed summer 2024), baseball 
field upgrades and bullpen renovation, fence installation in progress (targeting 
February 19 completion), and the Student Life Center weight room conversion 
(nearly doubling space from 7,100 to 13,000 square feet). Regarding fundraising, 
McGuffin noted a goal of at least $2 million annually, with significant facility project 
funding in 2023, including a land estate gift, supporting 467 student-athletes 
(approximately 170 on full scholarships) and $5.27 million in outside dollars (from 
parents, Pell grants, etc.) supporting students. 
 
The most significant portion of McGuffin's presentation addressed the impact of the 
NCAA House settlement. He explained this settlement addresses NIL (Name, Image, 
Likeness) from 2016 forward, with 40% of payments coming from Power 4 
Conferences (Big 12, Big 10, SEC, ACC) and 60% from all other Division I schools, 
including UTM. The financial impact means UTM's NCAA distribution ($1.1 
million) will be reduced by approximately $280,000-$300,000 annually for 10 years. 
Power conference schools may pay current student-athletes roughly $20 million 
annually through a revenue-sharing formula. Implications for UTM could include 
potential roster limits if UTM opts into the settlement, with all sports becoming 
"equivalency sports" rather than having scholarship limits. This would mean the 
football roster could be limited to 105 (currently at 128), baseball limited to 34 (down 
from as many as 47), and men's basketball limited to 15 (currently 17), potentially 
resulting in the loss of approximately 42 walk-on student-athletes. McGuffin noted 
that UTM is currently monitoring the situation before deciding whether to opt in, 
suggesting "patience is key" and that most OVC schools share similar budget 
constraints. He expressed concern about reduced opportunities for freshmen since 
COVID and the impact of the transfer portal, mentioning that UTM lost five 
defensive linemen to larger programs with NIL money after their successful seasons. 
In response to questions, McGuffin confirmed that UTM does have a third-party NIL 
collective (one of only three in the OVC) providing modest support to student-
athletes (under $50,000 total). Chairman Sparks questioned why schools like 
Wisconsin don't have to compensate UTM when they recruit our successfully 
developed players, noting this seems unfair to smaller programs that invest in 



developing talent. 
 

VII. Enrollment and Retention Update 
 
Destin Tucker and Brad Baumgardner presented detailed information on enrollment 
and retention. Tucker reported Spring 2025 enrollment (as of January 23, 2025) at 
7,092 total students (approximately 10% increase year-over-year), with undergraduate 
enrollment up 9%, graduate enrollment increasing for the first time in several years, 
returning undergraduate students up 5.5%, first-time graduate students increased, dual 
enrollment up 22% (working with 59 high schools throughout state and region), and 
transfer students up 18.5%. Tucker noted the addition of four new schools for Spring: 
First Assembly Christian School (Memphis), Lebanon High School, McKinsey High 
School, and Union City High School. Baumgardner explained the distinction between 
key terms: persistence (Fall to Spring continuation or December graduation), 
retention (Fall to Fall continuation), and progression (students achieving the 
following classification at 30/60/90 hours). He highlighted a record 77% retention for 
first-time, full-time freshmen in the previous year (highest in the institution's history), 
with Fall 2024 to Spring 2025 persistence rate 2.3 percentage points ahead of the last 
year, and all undergraduate headcount, persistence, retention, and progression metrics 
ahead of the previous year. 
 
Baumgardner attributed these improvements to increased funding and personnel for 
student support, QEP and Title III initiatives bearing fruit, scholarship increases, 
revisions to retention metrics, general education and catalog updates, growing 
emphasis on semester-to-semester retention, improved data definitions and tracking, 
and campus-wide collaboration. Tucker outlined Fall 2025 enrollment goals and 
strategies, targeting a 5% enrollment increase (to reach 10,000 students by 2030), 
with first-year admitted students up nearly 10%. She noted they are monitoring yield 
rates with the implementation of the Common App (seeing lower completion rates 
compared to the native application). She described Future Skyhawk receptions 
planned in Dyersburg, Jackson, Martin, Memphis, and Nashville, a new housing 
application system, transfer recruitment (early in the cycle), graduate student 
recruitment centralization (new application launching soon), and international student 
recruitment initiatives. These include a partnership with Better Ways Consulting, with 
a goal of 5% international students by 2030, and planned recruitment trips to Oman, 
Dubai, India, Vietnam, Thailand, and Indonesia. Tucker mentioned strategic 
enrollment initiatives, including centralized operations and communications, ongoing 
international recruitment strategy development, strategic enrollment planning process 
refresh (following up on 2019 plan), and working groups developing new proposals. 
 
Regarding questions about UTM's success compared to peers, Tucker indicated that 
while spring numbers aren't widely shared, most institutions saw slight increases in 
the fall, though likely not matching UTM's strong performance. Board member Dan 
McDonough recognized that sometimes recruitment events yield unexpected benefits, 
citing a conversation at last year's Jackson event that led to alumni raising $35,000 for 
agricultural equipment. When asked how UTM is achieving record enrollment growth 



against demographic trends, Tucker attributed success to bringing recruitment 
operations in-house (replacing the previous EAB partnership), allowing more targeted 
marketing while saving money, combined with strong retention efforts. Baumgardner 
added that creating his position, focused explicitly on retention, has made a 
difference, along with campus-wide collaboration. Board member Dan Strasser asked 
about plans to support international students with English language needs. Tucker 
explained that while there are no immediate plans to reactivate the former ESL 
program, admission requirements include English proficiency standards. 
Baumgardner noted the ESL program was suspended rather than eliminated and could 
be reactivated if needed. Chancellor Freeman added that as the international student 
population grows, they would assess needs and potentially add an English instructor 
with ESL background once a critical mass of students is reached. 

VIII. Approval of 2025-2030 Strategic Plan

Chancellor Freeman presented the strategic plan for 2025-2030 titled "Watch Us
Soar," describing an eight-month development process involving 265 individual
contributors through SWOT analysis, focus groups, surveys, and town halls. The
extensively vetted plan with campus and community input awaits Advisory Board
approval, followed by a review by the Board of Trustees in February. Freeman
outlined the plan's structure, built around four major themes: People (employees,
students, external stakeholders), Places (physical environment, infrastructure, virtual
spaces), Achievement (academic success and leadership development), and
Partnerships (higher education partners, business/industry, alumni, donors). The plan
contains five goals with 24 total strategies, each with specific targets and metrics,
falling into three categories: improvements to existing initiatives, new developments
with no current baseline, and recently started initiatives requiring refinement.

Freeman detailed each of the five goals, beginning with sustainable enrollment
growth by investing resources to attract and support a wide range of learners,
including creating a comprehensive strategic enrollment plan targeting 5% annual
growth and reducing performance disparities for the highest retention risk groups
(Pell-eligible, first-generation, veteran/military students). The second goal involves
enhanced institutional reputation through exceptional education and service, creating
a supportive learning environment through faculty training, with a Center for
Teaching and Learning targeting 50% faculty participation and supporting innovative
teaching approaches. The third goal focuses on enhanced physical and virtual spaces
for future learners and educators, with a housing plan addressing aging facilities,
maintaining a 95% occupancy rate, increasing first-year residential retention from
76.5% to 82%, increasing overall resident retention to 88%, and expanding bed
capacity to accommodate enrollment growth. The fourth goal reaffirms commitment
to West Tennessee through strengthened partnerships, encouraging faculty-led
projects addressing complex regional issues, cultivating a network of advocates and
supporters, establishing advisory boards for each college to maintain industry
connections, and preparing graduates for current and future workforce needs. The
fifth goal promotes faculty and staff achievement related to the university’s mission,



expanding recognition programs for student excellence, creating a badging system for 
employee training completion, producing an annual report on faculty scholarship and 
creative activity, and developing career ladders for staff positions across the 
university. 
 
Chancellor Freeman emphasized that the plan is entrepreneurial, innovative, and 
creative, with ownership across the campus rather than being a top-down directive. 
He concluded by stating that "UTM is a first-rate, first-class institution that has a 
transformational impact on the lives of students, faculty, and staff," and that "We are 
the University of Tennessee at Martin. Skyhawks. Watch us soar." In response to a 
question from Johnny Woolfolk about housing capacity for 10,000 students, 
Chancellor Freeman acknowledged that beyond the new Browning Hall replacement, 
UTM would need help from the surrounding community. He mentioned ongoing 
discussions with private developers about investing in the area based on projected 
enrollment growth. 
 
Motion to approve the strategic plan: Johnny Woolfolk  
 
Second: Dan McDonough  
 
Vote: Approved unanimously by roll call vote 
 

IX. Approval 2026 Meeting Schedule 
 
The board reviewed proposed meeting dates for May and September 2025 and 2026, 
which are included in the meeting materials. 
 
Motion to approve the meeting dates: Hal Bynum  
 
Second: Dan McDonough  
 
Vote: Approved unanimously by roll call vote 
 

X. Comment by the Chancellor 
 
Chancellor Freeman provided several announcements in his closing comments, 
including the upcoming Board of Trustees meeting in Martin on February 27-28, 
2025, with the strategic plan presentation scheduled for February 28 at 10:00 AM in 
the ballroom. He mentioned the dinner planned with Board of Trustees members and 
Advisory Board, a basketball game scheduled for the evening of February 27, and the 
TEST Hub groundbreaking on February 28 at 11:30 AM. Freeman noted that FY26 
budget planning is in progress with division heads submitting priorities, with budget 
recommendations and potential tuition increases to be presented at the May meeting. 
He highlighted the successful MLK Day service project that packed 20,000 meals for 
the homeless with nearly 300 volunteers from the university and community, 



expressing pride in this demonstration of community commitment. 
 

XI. Closing Remarks  
 
In his closing remarks, Chairman Sparks acknowledged that Johnny Woolfolk would 
leave the board as his replacement had been identified. He thanked Woolfolk for his 
excellent service and noted he would be sorely missed, but welcome back anytime. 
Chairman Sparks encouraged board members to promote UT Martin in their 
communities, share information about positive developments, and advocate for the 
College of Business building with state officials. Chayil Watkins suggested 
organizing a meet-and-greet event between board members and students to increase 
campus awareness of the Advisory Board. Chairman Sparks supported the idea, 
suggesting it could be held before a future board luncheon. 
 
  
 

XII. Adjournment 
 
With no further business,  
 
Motion to adjourn: Hal Bynum  
 
Second: Johnny Woolfolk  
 
Vote: Approved unanimously by roll call vote 

 



Fa
ll 

20
25

 
E

n
ro

llm
en

t 
U

p
d

at
e

U
T 

M
ar

ti
n

 
A

d
vi

so
ry

 B
oa

rd
 

M
ee

ti
n

g
 

M
ay

 1
6,

 2
0

25



•R
et

en
ti

on
 U

p
d

at
e

•U
n

d
er

g
ra

d
u

at
e 

A
d

m
is

si
on

s 
U

p
d

at
e

•G
ra

d
u

at
e 

A
d

m
is

si
on

s 
U

p
d

at
e

E
n

ro
llm

en
t 

U
p

d
at

e 



R
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 
U

P
D

A
T

E



11
7

G
ra

d
u

at
e 

St
u

d
en

ts

63
6

U
n

d
er

g
ra

d
u

at
e 

St
u

d
en

ts

75
3

Sp
ri

n
g

 2
0

25
 G

ra
d

u
at

es



Fa
ll 

20
25

 R
et

en
ti

on
 T

ra
ck

in
g

R
et

en
tio

n 
C

at
eg

or
y

Fa
ll 

20
24

 F
al

l 2
02

5
C

ha
ng

e
Fa

ll 
20

24
 

C
en

su
s

Fa
ll 

20
25

 
G

oa
l

C
ha

ng
e

Fi
rs

t-Y
ea

r 
R

et
en

tio
n

75
.3

%
75

.4
%

0.
1 

po
in

ts
77

.0
%

77
.2

5%
0.

25
 p

oi
nt

s

N
ew

 T
ra

ns
fe

r 
R

et
en

tio
n

63
.6

%
65

.6
%

2 
po

in
ts

73
.5

%
74

.0
%

0.
5 

po
in

ts

O
ve

ra
ll 

U
nd

er
gr

ad
ua

te
 

R
et

en
tio

n
82

.6
%

80
.1

%
2.

5 
po

in
ts

84
.9

%
85

.0
%

0.
1 

po
in

ts

Sn
a

p
sh

ot
 a

s 
of

 5
/1

2/
25



Fi
rs

t-
Ti

m
e,

 F
u

ll-
Ti

m
e 

St
u

d
en

t 
R

et
en

ti
on

74
.5
3%

73
.7
7%

70
.0
3%

71
.1
1%

73
.3
9%

77
.0
0%

66
.0
0%

68
.0
0%

70
.0
0%

72
.0
0%

74
.0
0%

76
.0
0%

78
.0
0%

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23



U
N

D
E

R
G

R
A

D
U

A
T

E
 

A
D

M
IS

S
IO

N
S

 U
P

D
A

T
E



Fi
rs

t-Y
ea

r A
cc

ep
te

d 
St

ud
en

ts
5,

63
7

8.
3%

 in
cr

ea
se

 o
ve

r 3
-y

ea
r 

av
er

ag
e

Fi
rs

t-Y
ea

r I
nt

en
t t

o 
En

ro
ll 

Su
rv

ey
1,

39
9

13
.5

%
 in

cr
ea

se
 o

ve
r 3

-y
ea

r 
av

er
ag

e;
 8

%
 o

ve
r 2

02
4

Fi
rs

t-Y
ea

r H
ou

si
ng

 
D

ep
os

its
92

8
4%

 d
ec

re
as

e 
fr

om
 2

02
4;

 8
.7

%
 

in
cr

ea
se

 fr
om

 2
02

3
Fi

rs
t-Y

ea
r F

A
FS

A 
Fi

le
rs

- I
nt

en
t t

o 
En

ro
ll 

1,
28

0
93

%
 h

av
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 fi
le

d 
co

m
pa

re
d 

to
 9

2%
 in

 2
02

3

Fa
ll 

20
25

 G
oa

l: 
1,2

81
 s

tu
d

en
ts

Fi
rs

t-
Y

ea
r 

St
u

d
en

ts
 | 

B
en

ch
m

ar
k 

D
at

a



Tr
an

sf
er

 A
cc

ep
te

d 
St

ud
en

ts
58

3
8.

6%
 d

ec
re

as
e 

ov
er

 3
-y

ea
r 

av
er

ag
e

R
ea

dm
it 

A
cc

ep
te

d 
St

ud
en

ts
15

6
10

%
 d

ec
re

as
e 

ov
er

 2
-y

ea
r 

av
er

ag
e

Tr
an

sf
er

 &
 R

ea
dm

it 
In

te
nt

 to
 

En
ro

ll 
Su

rv
ey

29
9

14
%

 in
cr

ea
se

 o
ve

r 3
-y

ea
r 

av
er

ag
e;

 6
%

 in
cr

ea
se

 2
02

4

Tr
an

sf
er

 a
nd

 R
ea

dm
it 

FA
FS

A 
Fi

le
rs

- I
nt

en
t t

o 
En

ro
ll

22
0

79
%

 h
av

e 
cu

rr
en

tly
 fi

le
d 

co
m

pa
re

d 
to

 6
9%

 in
 2

02
4

Fa
ll 

20
25

 G
oa

l: 
4

0
2 

st
u

d
en

ts

Tr
an

sf
er

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 | 

B
en

ch
m

ar
k 

D
at

a



Fa
ll 

20
25

 G
oa

l: 
25

 n
ew

 in
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 s

tu
d

en
ts

, 
ex

cl
u

d
in

g
 s

tu
d

en
t 

at
h

le
te

s

Fi
rs

t-Y
ea

r A
cc

ep
te

d 
St

ud
en

ts
18

Tr
an

sf
er

 A
cc

ep
te

d 
St

ud
en

ts
2

Ex
ch

an
ge

 A
cc

ep
te

d 
St

ud
en

ts
2

N
ew

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l S
tu

de
nt

s,
 n

on
-a

th
le

te
s

10
* i

nc
lu

de
d 

in
 a

bo
ve

 
nu

m
be

rs

In
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 S

tu
d

en
ts

 | 
B

en
ch

m
ar

k 
D

at
a



G
R

A
D

U
A

T
E

 
A

D
M

IS
S

IO
N

S
 U

P
D

A
T

E



Fa
ll 

20
25

 G
oa

l: 
17

9 
n

ew
 g

ra
d

u
at

e 
st

u
d

en
ts

G
ra

d
u

at
e 

St
u

d
en

ts
 | 

B
en

ch
m

ar
k 

D
at

a
Fa

ll 
20

25
 

A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

17
6

24
.8

%
 in

cr
ea

se
 

ov
er

 2
02

4

Fa
ll 

20
25

 A
dm

itt
ed

10
1

24
.6

%
 in

cr
ea

se
 

ov
er

 2
02

4
En

ro
lle

d 
fo

r F
al

l 
20

25
58

26
.0

%
 in

cr
ea

se
 

ov
er

 2
02

4



•B
u

ild
in

g
 a

n
d

 t
ra

ck
in

g
 in

q
u

ir
ie

s
•D

ev
el

op
in

g
 r

ob
u

st
 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 p

la
n

s
•N

ew
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 la
u

n
ch

ed
 

M
ar

ch
 2

0
25

•A
lig

n
in

g
 w

it
h

 in
d

u
st

ry
 b

es
t 

p
ra

ct
ic

esG
ra

d
u

at
e 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 F

u
n

n
el



7,
94

6
Fa

ll 
20

25
 

E
n

ro
llm

en
t 

G
oa

l



Q
U

E
S

T
IO

N
S

?



W
at

ch
 U

s S
oa

r:
St

ra
te

gi
c 

Pl
an

 2
02

5-
20

30









Ca
m

pu
s 

Ad
vi

so
ry

 B
oa

rd
FY

 2
02

5 
- 2

02
6

Bu
dg

et
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

M
ay

 1
6,

 2
02

5



FY
 2

02
6 

Pr
op

os
ed

 R
ev

en
ue

 B
ud

ge
t

Tu
iti

on
 &

 F
ee

s
$ 

 7
3.

9 
m

ill
io

n

St
at

e 
Ap

pr
op

ria
tio

ns
$ 

 5
0.

2 
m

ill
io

n

G
ra

nt
s &

 C
on

tr
ac

ts
$ 

   
0.

3 
m

ill
io

n

Sa
le

s &
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$ 
   

4.
2 

m
ill

io
n

O
th

er
 S

ou
rc

es
$ 

   
0.

8 
m

ill
io

n

Au
xi

lia
ry

$ 
12

.1
 m

ill
io

n

To
ta

l
$1

41
.5

 m
ill

io
n



FY
 2

02
6 

Pr
op

os
ed

 E
xp

en
se

 B
ud

ge
t

Sa
la

rie
s &

 B
en

ef
its

$ 
 8

6.
9 

m
ill

io
n

61
%

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
&

 T
ra

ns
fe

rs
$ 

 5
4.

6 
m

ill
io

n
39

%

To
ta

l
$ 

14
1.

5 
m

ill
io

n



FY
 2

02
6 

St
at

e 
Ap

pr
op

ria
tio

ns
 In

cr
ea

se
s

ü
Fo

rm
ul

a 
fu

nd
in

g 
ad

ju
st

m
en

t 
 

•
O

ut
co

m
e 

gr
ow

th
 

 
 

 
 

-$
0.

5 
m

ill
io

n
•

Fo
rm

ul
a 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
 

 
 

 $
0.

5 
m

ill
io

n
 

   
N

et
 in

cr
ea

se
 

 
 

 
 

 $
0.

0 
m

ill
io

n

ü
2.

6%
 sa

la
ry

 in
cr

ea
se

 p
oo

l 
 

 
 

 $
1.

0 
m

ill
io

n
ü

H
ea

lth
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

pr
em

iu
m

 in
cr

ea
se

  
 

 $
0.

5 
m

ill
io

n
 

To
ta

l i
nc

re
as

e 
 

 
 

 
 $

1.
5 

m
ill

io
n



FY
 2

02
6 

In
iti

at
iv

es
 &

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

ü
Sa

la
ry

 In
cr

ea
se

s &
 B

en
ef

its
 

 
 

 
$2

.2
 m

ill
io

n 
 

ü
Fi

xe
d 

C
os

ts
 

 
 

 
 

 
$0

.3
 m

ill
io

n
ü

Sc
ho

la
rs

hi
ps

 &
 W

ai
ve

rs
 

 
 

 
$2

.1
 m

ill
io

n
ü

N
ew

 P
os

iti
on

s, 
B

en
ef

its
, &

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
or

t 
$0

.5
 m

ill
io

n
ü

En
ro

llm
en

t C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 &
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 
$0

.2
 m

ill
io

n
 

To
ta

l i
nc

re
as

e 
 

 
 

 
$5

.3
 m

ill
io

n



FY
 2

02
6 

Pr
op

os
ed

 T
ui

tio
n 

Ch
an

ge
s

•
3%

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 F

ee
s (

In
-s

ta
te

 T
ui

tio
n)

 
 

•
$2

64
 p

er
 y

ea
r i

nc
re

as
e

•
$9

,0
66

 p
er

 y
ea

r

•
Re

es
ta

bl
ish

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l O
ut

-o
f-S

ta
te

 R
at

e
•

Ad
di

tio
na

l $
9,

06
6 

pe
r y

ea
r

•
To

ta
l o

ut
-o

f-s
ta

te
 p

or
tio

n 
$1

8,
13

2 
pe

r y
ea

r
•

Pr
ov

id
es

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r s

ch
ol

ar
sh

ip
 p

re
st

ig
e

•
Pr

ov
id

es
 fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r i
nt

er
na

tio
na

l r
ec

ru
itm

en
t e

ffo
rt

s



FY
 2

02
6 

Pr
op

os
ed

 S
tu

de
nt

 F
ee

 C
ha

ng
es

M
an

da
to

ry
 

•
$0

Co
ur

se
•

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l P

re
pa

ra
tio

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

$0
Ø

Re
al

ig
ni

ng
 th

e 
co

ur
se

s b
as

ed
 o

n 
pr

og
ra

m
 re

qu
ire

m
en

t
•

Ve
t 3

85
 - 

$1
,4

00
 n

ew
Ø

Co
ve

r V
et

er
in

ar
y 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 N

at
io

na
l E

xa
m

 w
ith

 fi
na

nc
ia

l a
id

•
Ve

t 4
80

 - 
$3

50
 n

ew
Ø

Co
ve

r r
ab

ie
s v

ac
ci

na
tio

n 
pr

ot
oc

ol
 fo

r s
tu

de
nt

s i
n 

pr
og

ra
m



Co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

Pe
er

s:
  I

n-
St

at
e

10
,8

24
 

11
,9

89
 

11
,3

57
 

11
,2

76
 

10
,5

04
 

9,
85

2 
9,

27
0 

5,
10

0 

10
,5

06
 

10
,3

25
 

13
,6

61
 

0

20
00

40
00

60
00

80
00

10
00

0

12
00

0

14
00

0

16
00

0

Unive
rsi

ty 
of T

en
nesse

e, M
arti

n

Coast
al C

arolin
a

Truman St
ate Auburn-M

ontgomery

Frostb
urg 

Sta
te U

nive
rsi

ty 
(M

D)

Austi
n Peay S

tate Unive
rsi

ty 
(TN) McN

eese
 State (L

A)

SE M
iss

ouri S
tate

North
 Alabama

Morehead St
ate Unive

rsi
ty 

(KY) NW M
iss

ouri S
tate

U
nd

er
gr

ad
ua

te
 In

-S
ta

te
 w

ith
 M

an
da

to
ry

 F
ee

s
Pr

op
os

ed
 F

Y 
20

25
-2

6 
w

ith
 3

%
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 F

ee
 In

cr
ea

se



Co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

Pe
er

s:
  O

ut
-o

f-S
ta

te

16
,8

64
 

30
,5

17
 

20
,6

98
 

23
,5

22
 

25
,9

35
 

15
,6

12
 

10
,3

00
 

17
,6

62
 

21
,0

12
 

15
,4

29
 

22
,3

04
 

0

50
00

10
00

0

15
00

0

20
00

0

25
00

0

30
00

0

35
00

0

Unive
rsi

ty 
of T

en
nesse

e, M
arti

n

Coast
al C

arolin
a

Truman St
ate Auburn-M

ontgomery

Frostb
urg 

Sta
te U

nive
rsi

ty 
(M

D)

Austi
n Peay S

tate Unive
rsi

ty 
(TN) McN

eese
 State (L

A)

SE M
iss

ouri S
tate

North
 Alabama

Morehead St
ate Unive

rsi
ty 

(KY) NW M
iss

ouri S
tate

U
nd

er
gr

ad
ua

te
 O

ut
-o

f-S
ta

te
 w

ith
 M

an
da

to
ry

 F
ee

s
 P

ro
po

se
d 

FY
 2

02
5-

26
 w

ith
 3

%
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 F

ee
 In

cr
ea

se



Co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

Pe
er

s:
  I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l

19
,8

90
 

30
,5

17
 

20
,6

98
 

25
,9

10
 

25
,9

35
 

15
,6

12
 

10
,8

15
 

17
,6

62
 

21
,0

12
 

24
,5

80
 

22
,6

54
 

0

50
00

10
00

0

15
00

0

20
00

0

25
00

0

30
00

0

35
00

0

Unive
rsi

ty 
of T

en
ness

ee, 
Martin

Coast
al C

aro
lin

a

Tru
man S

tat
e

Auburn
-M

on
tgo

mery

Fro
stb

urg 
Stat

e U
nive

rsit
y (

MD)

Austi
n P

ea
y S

tat
e Univ

ersi
ty 

(TN
)

McN
eese

 St
ate 

(LA
)

SE
 M

iss
ouri S

tate

North
 Alab

am
a

More
hea

d S
tate 

Unive
rsi

ty 
(KY)

NW M
iss

ou
ri S

tat
e

U
nd

er
gr

ad
ua

te
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l w

ith
 M

an
da

to
ry

 F
ee

s
Pr

op
os

ed
 F

Y2
6 



As
pi

ra
tio

na
l P

ee
rs

: I
n-

St
at

e

10
,8

24
 

11
,5

06
 

9,
87

2 
9,

95
3 

9,
69

2 
8,

82
0 

10
,1

97
 

 -

 2
,0

00

 4
,0

00

 6
,0

00

 8
,0

00

 1
0,

00
0

 1
2,

00
0

 1
4,

00
0

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f
Te

nn
es

se
e,

 M
ar

tin
St

ep
he

n 
F.

 A
us

tin
St

at
e 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
(T

X)

An
ge

lo
 S

ta
te

W
es

t T
ex

as
 A

&
M

Ce
nt

ra
l M

is
so

ur
i

N
eb

ra
sk

a-
Ke

ar
ne

y
M

ur
ra

y 
St

at
e

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 (K

Y)

U
nd

er
gr

ad
ua

te
 In

-S
ta

te
 w

ith
 M

an
da

to
ry

 F
ee

s
Pr

op
os

ed
 F

Y2
6 

In
-S

ta
te

 w
ith

 3
%

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
ee

 in
cr

ea
se



As
pi

ra
tio

na
l P

ee
rs

:  
O

ut
-o

f-S
ta

te

16
,8

64
 

24
,0

70
 

22
,5

41
 

23
,4

60
 

17
,9

73
 

16
,9

78
 

10
,7

66
 

 -

 5
,0

00

 1
0,

00
0

 1
5,

00
0

 2
0,

00
0

 2
5,

00
0

 3
0,

00
0

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f
Te

nn
es

se
e,

 M
ar

tin
St

ep
he

n 
F.

 A
us

tin
St

at
e 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
(T

X)

An
ge

lo
 S

ta
te

W
es

t T
ex

as
 A

&
M

Ce
nt

ra
l M

is
so

ur
i

N
eb

ra
sk

a-
Ke

ar
ne

y
M

ur
ra

y 
St

at
e

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 (K

Y)

U
nd

er
gr

ad
ua

te
 O

ut
-o

f-S
ta

te
 w

ith
 M

an
da

to
ry

 F
ee

s
Pr

op
os

ed
 F

Y2
6 

w
ith

 3
%

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
ee

 in
cr

ea
se



As
pi

ra
tio

na
l P

ee
rs

:  
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l

19
,8

90
 

24
,0

70
 

22
,6

18
 

25
,8

82
 

17
,9

73
 

21
,6

41
 

14
,4

80
 

 -

 5
,0

00

 1
0,

00
0

 1
5,

00
0

 2
0,

00
0

 2
5,

00
0

 3
0,

00
0

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f T
en

ne
ss

ee
,

M
ar

tin
St

ep
he

n 
F.

 A
us

tin
 S

ta
te

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 (T

X)
An

ge
lo

 S
ta

te
W

es
t T

ex
as

 A
&

M
Ce

nt
ra

l M
is

so
ur

i
N

eb
ra

sk
a-

Ke
ar

ne
y

M
ur

ra
y 

St
at

e 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 (K
Y)

U
nd

er
gr

ad
ua

te
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l w

ith
 M

an
da

to
ry

 F
ee

s
Pr

op
os

ed
 F

Y2
6 



FY
 2

02
6 

Pr
op

os
ed

 T
ui

tio
n 

&
 F

ee
s

*I
nt

er
na

tio
na

l M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
ee

 is
 c

al
cu

la
te

d 
as

 tw
ic

e 
th

e 
In

-s
ta

te
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 F

ee
 ra

te
.

**
Th

is 
is 

pe
r 3

-c
re

di
t h

ou
r c

ou
rs

e.
  T

he
 ra

te
 is

 e
qu

iv
al

en
t t

o 
th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f t

he
 .

Tu
iti

on
 &

 M
an

da
to

ry
 F

ee
s

In
-S

ta
te

: 
Am

ou
nt

In
-S

ta
te

: 
%

-c
ha

ng
e

O
ut

-o
f-S

ta
te

: 
Am

ou
nt

O
ut

-o
f-S

ta
te

: 
%

-c
ha

ng
e

*I
nt

er
na

tio
na

l 
O

ut
-o

f-S
ta

te
 

Am
ou

nt

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l 
O

ut
-o

f-S
ta

te
: 

%
-c

ha
ng

e

U
nd

er
gr

ad
ua

te
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

Fe
e

$9
,0

66
3.

0%
$1

5,
10

6
1.

8%
$1

8,
13

2
22

.2
%

 n
ew

 ra
te

U
nd

er
gr

ad
ua

te
 T

ui
tio

n 
&

 
M

an
da

to
ry

 F
ee

s
$1

0,
82

4
2.

5%
$1

6,
86

4
1.

6%
$1

9,
89

0
19

.8
%

 n
ew

 ra
te

G
ra

du
at

e 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 F

ee
$1

0,
04

0
3.

0%
$1

6,
08

0
1.

9%
$2

0,
08

0
27

.2
%

 n
ew

 ra
te

G
ra

du
at

e 
Tu

iti
on

 &
 M

an
da

to
ry

 
Fe

es
$1

1,
68

8
2.

6%
$1

7,
72

8
1.

7%
$2

1,
72

8
24

.6
%

 n
ew

 ra
te

**
D

ua
l E

nr
ol

lm
en

t 
$6

00
.2

5
3.

0%
$6

00
.2

5
3.

0%
$6

00
.2

5
3.

0%



FY
 2

02
6 

Pr
op

os
ed

 C
ur

re
nt

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Fu

nd
s 

Bu
dg

et
Fu

nd
 G

ro
up

Re
ve

nu
es

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s &

 T
ra

ns
fe

rs

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
Ed

uc
at

io
na

l &
 

G
en

er
al

 (E
&

G
) F

un
ds

12
9,

41
7,

86
3

12
9,

41
7,

86
3

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
Au

xi
lia

ry
 F

un
ds

12
,0

93
,1

95
12

,0
93

,1
95

Su
bt

ot
al

: U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
Fu

nd
s

14
1,
51
1,
05
8

14
1,
51
1,
05
8

Re
st

ric
te

d 
Fu

nd
s

41
,5

25
,7

77
41

,5
25

,7
77

To
ta

l C
ur

re
nt

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Fu

nd
s

18
3,
03
6,
83
5

18
3,
03
6,
83
5



Q
ue

st
io
ns
?



University of Tennessee Martin 
Fiscal Year 2025-26 Advisory Board Operating Budget Recommendation 

 
 
Proposed Current Operating Fund Budgets 

Fund Group Revenues Expenditures & Transfers 
Unrestricted Educational & 
General (E&G) Funds 129,417,863 129,417,863 

Unrestricted Auxiliary Funds 12,093,195 12,093,195 

Subtotal: Unrestricted Funds 141,511,058 141,511,058 

Restricted Funds 41,525,777 41,525,777 

Total Current Operating Funds 183,036,835 183,036,835 
 
 
Proposed Tuition & Fees 

Tuition & Mandatory 
Fees 

In-State: 
Amount 

In-State: 
%-

change 

Out-of-State: 
Amount 

Out-of-State: 
%-change 

*International 
Amount 

International: 
%-change 

Undergraduate 
Maintenance Fee $9,066 3.0% $15,106 1.8% $18,132 22.2% New 

rate 
Undergraduate Tuition & 
Mandatory Fees $10,824 2.5% $16,864 1.6% $19,890 19.8% New 

rate 

Graduate Maintenance Fee $10,040 3.0% $16,080 1.9% $20,080 27.2% New 
rate 

Graduate Tuition & 
Mandatory Fees $11,688 2.6% $17,728 1.7% $21,728 24.6% New 

rate 

**Dual Enrollment  $600.25 3.0% $600.25 3.0% $600.25 3.0% 

 
*International Out-of-State Tuition is twice the In-state Maintenance Fee.   
**This is per 3 credit hour course and will be adjusted to the TSAC (Tennessee Student Assistance 
Corporation) approved rate for FY26. 
 



DARBY SELF 
 Martin, TN 38237| 901.428.5977 | dself5@ut.utm.edu 

 

EDUCATION  
University of Tennessee at Martin; Martin, TN | Bachelor Mass Media and Strategic 
Communication: Media Design & Digital Content Production Concentration; May 2028 

 

EXPERIENCE  
The Pacer; Martin, TN | Editorial Assistant, Media Team and Photographer; Fall 2024- Present 
●​ Wrote articles on various on and off campus events to be published in The Pacer 
●​ Took and edited photos to promote various events 

 
University Scholars; Martin, TN | Freshman Representative, Social Committee and Fundraising 
Committee; August 2024– Present 
●​ Organized freshman class events for the University Scholars Organization 
●​ Created, planned, and organized promotional content for various fundraising events  
●​ Distributed information from University Scholars executive council and general meetings to 

the members of the organization 
 

Student Government Association Freshman Council; Martin, TN | Representative and 
Campus Opportunities Committee Member; August 2024– Present 
●​ Created, planned and organized promotional content for Freshman Council donation drives 

and events  
●​ Distributed promotional content for Freshman Council events and donation drives 
●​ Tabled and verbally promoted Freshman Council events 

 

AWARDS AND RECOGNITIONS 
Dr. Jerald Ogg Scholarship 
Dorotha Norton Scholarship 
2025 Media Scholar 

 

LEADERSHIP 
University Scholars Program: Public Relations Chair, Freshman Representative, Scholar, 
August 2024 – Present 
Student Government Association, Freshman Council: Representative, August 2024 – Present 
RISE Scholars: Member, August 2024- Present 
Media Design: Programming Chair, March 2025- Present 
Phi Eta Sigma Honor Society: Member, February 2025- Present 

 

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS 
●​ Experienced in photo and video editing software  (Photoshop, Adobe Lightroom)  
●​ Strong verbal and written communicator, with editing and public presentation experience 
●​ Comfort promoting organizations and events via various social media platforms 

(Instagram, Facebook, Threads, X)  
●​ Proficient in Microsoft Office (Word, PowerPoint, and Excel) and Google Applications 
●​ Web Conferencing Software Skills  


	UR_AdvisoryBoardCovers_25_02
	UTM Advisory Board Agenda 5.16.25
	January 2025 Advisory Board Minutes
	May 2025 Advisory Board Enrollment Presentation
	Advisory Board Presentation May 2025
	Campus Advisory Board FY26 Budget Overview
	FY 2025-26 Advisory Board Budget Recommendation - UTM 
	Darby Self Resume copy
	Budget Revised.pdf
	Campus Advisory Board FY26 Budget Overview Revised




